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Correspondence for
June 26, 2024 Commission
Agenda ltem 8c (RM3 Dumbarton Corridor Funding)

June 20, 2024

Mr. Andrew Fremier

Bay Area Metro Center

375 Beale Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94105-206

RE: Regional Measure 3 Dumbarton Corridor Funding
Dear Mr. Fremier:

Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) staff appreciates the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s (MTC) consideration of Regional
Measure 3 (RM3) Dumbarton Corridor funding for projects in Alameda County.
As you know, the Dumbarton corridor is an important multimodal corridor
connecting Alameda and San Mateo Counties and serves multiple Priority
Development Areas.

Based on your project solicitation process for the initial programming of these
funds, Alameda CTC reached out to the Cities of Fremont, Union City, Newark, the
Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) and AC Transit for a list of needs along the
Dumbarton Corridor that would be consistent with the RM3 Dumbarton Corridor
program description. The Tri-Cities provided Alameda CTC with a consolidated
list of project funding requests totaling $105 million. Alameda CTC staff reviewed
the projects to confirm their inclusion in the Countywide Transportation Plan and
PBA 2050, and subsequently forwarded the project information provided by the
project sponsors to MTC staff. It is our understanding that any request for RM3
fund allocations for projects in Alameda County will require Alameda CTC review
and our Commission approval. At this time, Alameda CTC has not acted on the
RMa3 list of projects.

Again, thank you for your consideration of projects that support mobility and
safety along the Dumbarton Corridor.

Sincerely,

Tess Lengyel
Executive Director, Alameda CTC

cc: Alix Bockelman, Chief Deputy Executive Director, MTC
Carolyn Clevenger, Dep. Exec. Director Planning & Policy, Alameda CTC
Vivek Bhat, Sr. Director of Programming and Projects, Alameda CTC





